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Mc. John T. Conway,

k, Executive Director
b .Jaint Connittee on Atemte Beergy

[[ Com'gress of the taited States -
.

.y

J-
4 Dear Mr. Seaway:

B.
Your letter of April 22,.1965, regnested our samments on a oowntrai-

| cation from Mr. Earl F. Petersors of the Departament of Radiologieel
Bealth University nf Weah, to Senator Wa11aee F. Beweett, with as;

b : accoanpanying paper ~aetitled '' Radium contaminatior, at the Jordam River
Y Delt.a of the Sreat. Salt Lake".by Robert C. Pendleton, Emiversity of- ,

,

ji
j' '

Stah, et al.'-* -

m .

- . . ,

j De Vitro Corporation of Ameries wranium mill in Salt Lake City, Weah, |
.

1
dich is the ewbject of Mr. Peterson's sousmaication, is authorised '

lf ander'on ABC license to proesse uranium ore, and is currently operating,
f he so11d tailings are toested at the alli om property which is coa.
y, trolled by the licensee. . As you know, licensees are required to -
b maintain sentrol of the tailin#s.ie sesordance wit ^m their 11aemees i

R and applicable: ARC regulations, partiestarty 30 Cft, Part 20, 1

y- '" Standards'For 7totection Against Radiation." !aformattaa availabic ]
i

j. to us ' tr<ne radiologiest surveys condested by Yttre and the commiselon
i ' indicates that someentrations of radiaastivity in the Jordan River

.below the mill have been well withlm the radioactivity standards of5.
i 10. CFR, Part 20.

Jt.
? Were are two misconceptions-created.by the paper Wish aseosepamied

]:);: .Mr. Peterson's. letter. %e first is t.hmt there is a radiation problem<

areatad;by tha' Vitro mill. . In feet, though the data presented are: >

p limited, they do not support any savse for esmeerm frem a radiation
5 safety' standpoint. For exaegle, samples.cf carp bene from the Utah
5 : Lake at the mouth of the Prove River (% miles upstream from the'

E Vitro atti), showed equal or higher radtem contents them did similar
i .mamples free the Jardan River in the vicinity of the Vitro mill. _ a
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j Mr. John T. Conway -2-

l

neon results suggest that the levels of redium detected are in all
probability largely attributable to natural background radioactivity.
This point in fully reinforced by the results of analyses of water;

maeples taken by Vitro on a regularly scheduled basis from t.he Jordan
River upstremo and downstream frora the Vitro plant. These analytient
results show an average raditan content of 8 x 10-10 microcuries per
milliliter (uc/ml) upstream yy,, an average value of 9 x 10-10 uc/n1
found in sentples taken downstream. The appropriate Part 20 limit is300 x 10-10 gef,g,

The second toiseenception arises from the author's statement that the
wastes in storage at the uranium mill, presumably the Vitro mill, are
estimated to contain nara than 1000 curies of radium-226 and the
implication that at some time in the future all or a substantist
portion of this radium will be released to the Jordsn River. It should
be noted not only that this estimated quantity of radium (a distributed
throughout approximately 1,500,000 tona of solid tailings, resulting
in a low concentration of redisse-226 because of the large volume of
tailings, but also that only shout 8 percent of this radium is teachable,

by ground water.s

Furthermore, the tailings storage is toented nearly a
mile Irma the Jordan River 1 in an area where the average annual rainfall
is syproximately 15 inches, there is very little surfaec water available
to wash the tailings to the river. It is our considered opinion, based
on the evaluation of these data, that no radiation harard is created
by the tailings piles at the Vitro mill.

1tr. Peterson reewe, ends that urenium mill tailings be incorporated in
some of the largo earth fills for construction of roads. We concur
with Mr. Peterson's judgment that use of these tailings for fill in
road construction would not cause rediation safety problems.

If Mr. Peterson would like to discuss these cutters with us, re would
be happy to meet with him.

II you desire further infornation on these nuitters, please let us know.
DISTRIBUTION: Sincerely yours,Addressee w/ courtesy cys. (2)
Office of the Chairman
Congressional Liaison (2) '( signed ) Harold E. Prici
Office of General Counsel
H. L. Price (green & white Harold I . PriceSafety Standards Director of RegulationCompliance, Hg. (2)

!

Enclosure L. Johnson
10 CFA, Part 20 D. A. Nussbaumer_A Br. & Div. Reading files
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;Mr. John T.- ay
i

*

, , 'Enoeutive Dir tor-
!l J Joint Caumit on Atomic Energy; '

,{ ' Congress of;.th Unitad States I
i

o

. n)'

-Dear Mri Conway:

: En.your letter..of Ap\F. Peterson of the Department of Radiological
ril 22, 1965, you requested our comments on a-,

'

.1seter;from Mr. Ear 1
L.

'

!aoosepa, University odgWtah,;to Senator Wallace P. Bennett, with an
.

Esalth
nying paper 'ent tied " Radium Contamination at theJerdan River -'- '

;D
. ; Delta ;of. the creat' SaltgLake" by. Robert C. Pendleton,: University of

iK, Y 3 steh,>et al. I

it
{

<t :y
i j In'sy . letter to you of Octigbar 24, s1963, copy ' enclosed, we described
! .g ithe"generalisituationregaiying.uraniummill.tailingsatclosedmills.
! L We. discussed 5the' survey proggans.and atudies we had undertaken to'

,

; determine whether solid taili p at closed mills should,--from the radio-
; logical sefety acandpoint," be the subjeet of Comunission control:and

t

whether!the Camusission had legs 4 authority to regulate.the.tailin8s.;

,

|P These. studies are nearing.compiegion. We also provided similar infor-
|_ b .mation to the State Realth Depar ts of the: States in which uranitsab" : mills are' located.'. '

,.yt
'

j': The Vitro Corporation;of America ur tium mill in Salt Lake City, Utah, '

y tin which Mr. Peterson has. expressed:A terest, is authorized under an
1 .ABC. license'to process uranium ore. Qismillhasnot.beenclosed.

!

: 1 The solid tailings are loested.at:the s(11'on property which is. con-
LC' trolled by the licensee. As you.know,Liteshsees are required to

h 'amintaincontrollof.thetailings-inaccorheewiththeir'licensesand
; Lapp 11 cable ABC regulattens, particularly.10sCFR,.Part 20 " Standards

i[ '; For' Protection Against Radiation."L Informatbn available to us from
!4 iradiological surveys'eenducted by Vitro and-efig Commission indicates
| fj ; . that eoneentrationssof radioactivity in the Jordan River below the mill.
|U

'have been well within the radioactivity, standards \of 10 CFR,' Part 20. .
.
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Mr. John T. 03nway -2-
;

l

We have reviewed the paper which accompanied Mr. Peterson's letter and
, believe there are two principal cunraents which should be made regarding
! the information presented in the paper. The first is that even though
i the data presented are quite limited, they do not appear to indicato
| any cause for concern from a radiation safety standpoint. For example,

samples of carp \ bona from the Provo River which is indicated as being' '

34 miles upstream frois the Vitro mill showed higher radium results than
sistilar samples Kross the Jordan River in the vicinity of the Vitro mill.
These results sug' gest that the levels of raditus detected are in all
probability attributable to natural background radioactivity. It is
noted that informatfon on natural background radioactivity levels is!

lacking for the othdr type samples reported on in the paper.
\-

The second comment costeerns the author's statement that the vastes in
storage at the urentud nill, presumably Vitro, are estimated to containg

i more than 1000 curies of raditan-226. It should be noted that thia
| estimated quantity of r ditan is distributed throughout opproximately
i 1,500,000 tous of solid milings, resulting in a low concentration of

tedium-226 because of the\large voltane of tailings. By comparison, the
oceans are estimated to coqtain about 420,000,000 curies of radium but
the concentration of raditar in the oceans is also quite lou because of the

- Inrge voitune of water.,

!

If you desire further informat\on on these matters, please let us know.
| \

\p\incerely yours, ;

DISTRIBUTION:
|

Addressee w/ courtesy cy.
Office of the Chairman |

| Congressional Liaison (2) i |
~

| Office of General Counsel (2)
" ~

l

| H. L. Price (Green & White) Marold\J.. Frien| Safety Standards DirectokofRegulation
i N
I Enclosures \

As stated above \

i,

| Compliance, Hq. (2) y'

L. Johnson x
D. A. Nussbaumer \
Br. & Div. Reading files
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